

# School Committee Meeting

## Minutes

---

**November 11th, 2021 6:30pm**

### ATTENDEES

Members Present: Linda Cooney, Amy Warren, Erin Murphy, Liz Allbright, Kate Morgan, Jeremy Blackwood, Kristin Wiedower, Monica Warren, Stacy Babl,

\*Prayer- Linda Cooney

### AGENDA

#### **Sub Committee Reports**

Members for 2021/2022 school year assigned

#### Technology

- No members needed

#### Policy

- Jeremy, Kate, Stacy

#### Planning

- Monica, Heather, Amy, Kristina

#### Budget

- Erin, Monica

#### PR

- Liz, Erin

#### **Principal Report**

#### Home and School Report

- Trunk or Treat was a success
- Planning underway for Cookie House and Craft Day

#### Pastoral Council

- Looking for several people to join
- Reviewed and approved employee handbook
- Catholic relief event was very successful

#### **New Business**

- Please email Erin if interested in being school committee representative for Endowment Committee
- Discussed options for Christmas Program. School committee to email feedback to Linda

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 13<sup>th</sup> 6:30pm